# **City of Kamiah**

Regular Council Meeting Public Hearing Minutes
KAMIAH FIRE HALL CONFERENCE ROOM
515 Main St
May 14, 2025 @ 6:00 PM

Guests: See Attached Sign In Sheet

**Mayor:** Dale Schneider called the meeting to order at 6:00pm

**Council Present:** Genese Simler, David Redden, Sherry Authur, Ron Dusky

**Prayer** Mayor Dale Schneider

#### Pledge of Allegiance

**Roll Call:** President Genese Simler Aye, Council Member David Redden Aye, Council Member Sherry Arthur Aye, Ron Dusky Aye.

**Public Comments** – No comments

**Mayor Comments** – Mayor noticed public in middle of May auditor coming to do their 2023 audit.

**Motion to Approve Amended Agenda (Action Item)** Council President Genese Simler MOVED THAT THE GOVERNING BODY, PURSUANT TO IDAHO CODE 74-204, AMEND THE AGENDA FOR THE MEETING AS FOLLOWS

To add action item park permit / Latasha Warden Birthday party, add action item park permit/Temes Event, Grant petitioner's request to vacate portions of Fir St pursuant to application.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

Good faith reasons items not included in posted agenda

- Warden Park request would have fell after the event for approval on next scheduled meeting 5/28/25.
- Temes Park request included due to agenda being amended
- Petitioner request taken through the advisement of city attorney due to timing.

Public Hearing conducted pursuant to Idaho Code 50-1306A and 50-1321, regarding a petition to vacate a portion of a plat, to wit: portions of Fir St.

Public Hearing Opened staff and applicant present Public Testimony Public Hearing Closed

#### **Monthly Reporting:**

• Public Works – Stu Bryant

Stu talked about the weeds and the need to have the portable restrooms at the park due to a broken pipe that needs fixed in addition to having to lock up the main restrooms due to loitering and the restrooms being left a mess.

• Public Works – Jim Lund

Jim talked about the improvements at the WWTP and so far he has the plant dialed in where it needs to be with the need to monitor all operations to determine any upcoming issues that may arise.

Lewis County Sheriff – March/April Mark Pagliaro
 See insert

# A. Discuss / Approve Grant Petitioner (Action Item)

Motion to approve Grant Petitioner was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

#### B. Discuss / Approve Park Permit Skinner Graduation May 24th (Action Item)

Motion to approve Park Permit was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council President Genese Simler.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

# C. Discuss / Approve Park Permit Chamber 4th of July Day (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Park Permit was made by Council Member Sherry Arthur and seconded by Council Member David Redden.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

# D. Discuss / Approve Park Permit UYLC Movie Nights (Action Item)

6/5, 6/12, 6/19, 7/10, 7/17, 7/24, 7/31, 8/14, 8/21, 8/28

Motion to Approve Park Permit was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member David Redden.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

# E. Discuss / Approve Park Permit Warden Birthday party 5/25<sup>th</sup> (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Park Permit was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

### F. Discuss / Approve Park Permit Temes Event June 14th (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Park Permit was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

#### G. Discuss / Approve Advertising Permit Grace Bible Church (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Advertising Permit was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Ron Dusky.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

### H. Discuss / Approve Kamiah Ambulance Stipends (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Ambulance Stipends was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

# I. Discuss / Approve Accounts Payable (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Accounts Payable was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member David Redden.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

# J. Discuss / Approve Payroll 5/15/2025 (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Payroll was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:10PM

Next Council meeting is on 5/28/2025.

Dale Schneider, Mayor	Teri Brenneis, City Clerk/Treasurer